
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
To: "MINII " 

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure) 
Date: Tue, 03 May 2011 16:09:10 +0000 

Delivery to the following recipient failed permanently: 

Technical details of permanent failure: 
DNS Error: Domain name not found 

Original message 

Received: by 10.42.161.201 with SMTP id u9mr17928icx.192.1304438950201; 
Tue, 03 May 2011 09:09:10 -0700 (PDT) 

Return-Path: <* > 
Received: from bda2442.bisx.prod.on.blackberry (bda-67-223-67-198.bise.na.blackberry.com 
(67.223.67.198]) 

by mx.google.com with ESMTPS id ui7sm61330icb.14.2011.05.03.09.09.08 
(version=SSLv3 cipher=OTHER); 
Tue, 03 May 2011 09:09:09 -0700 (PDT) 

X-rim-org-msg-ref-id: 1049864935 
Message-ID: <1049864935-1304438945-cardhu_decombobulator_blackberry.rim.net-1076602041-
@bda921.bisx.prod.on.blackberry> 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: base64 
Reply-To: 
X-Priority: Normal 
Sensitivity: Normal 
Importance: Normal 
Subject: Re: David Galertner 
To: "Dean Kamen Admin" < 

,Stewart@Coulter, ,Dean@Kamen.Admin 
From: 
Date: Tue, 3 May 2011 16:09:03 +0000 
Content-Type: text/plain 
MIME-Version: 1.0 

Great to know. I am actually out of the office this week. 
helping out in my absence. Please know they can contact her at 
address. Thanks, 
 Original Message 
From: Dean Kamen Admin 
To: 
Cc: Stewart Coulter 
Cc: 
Cc: Dean Kamen Admin 
Subject: RE: David Galertner 
Sent: May 3, 2011 12:01 PM 

Dear 

, who is CC'd here, is 
or via her email 

I am connecting with you to let you know that Stewart Coulter, a DEKA project manager will be 
reaching out to you to schedule a time to speak with Mr. Epstein. 

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me at any time. 

Best regards, 

Karen 

EFTA00434137



Assistant to Dean Kamen 
DEKA Research & Development 

 Original Message 
From: [mailto: 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 10:03 AM 
To: Dean Kamen 
Cc: Karen Nevin; Dean Kamen Admin 
Subject: David Galertner 

Dean -
First off -- I know you're headed into the Championships. I wish I could be there! Family 
event I must attend this year... So I'll miss you. I'm sure it'll be spectacular and I love 
that you're moving forward with aspects of your idea to do a mini-conference there for some 
of the adults attending. Will see you next year there! 

Jeff Epstein emailed me this morning and asked if you could help David Galertner, a scientist 
and one of the Unabomber's victims, get a new hand... 

Possible? Best next steps? Jeffrey can be reached through his assistant, at: 

Thanks! Talk soon. 

xo 

This e-mail and the information, including any attachments, it contains are intended to be a 
confidential communication only to the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may 
contain information that is privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
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